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05 July 2017

Matt Henderson
Hilcorp

1111 Travis
Houston, TX 77002

Re: 3RP# Site Name 3RP # Site Name
427 El Paso 1A 429 Martin 34 2
431 Howell K 1 91 Nye Com 1E
433 Culpepper Martin 16

Mr. Henderson:

I have reviewed the files on the releases referenced above. The available information indicates Hilcorp has met the
requirements of 19.15.29-30 NMAC. No further corrective action is required. You are notified these referenced
remediations are closed.

This finding by the OCD does not relieve Hilcorp of responsibility if future information shows a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health, or the environment. Further, it does not relieve Hilcorp of responsibility for
compliance with any federal, state, or local law.

Please plug remaining monitoring wells per requirements of the New Mexico Office of the State Engineer. Thanks.
Respectfully,

P.E., Hydrologist, District 111

cc: Jim Griswold, Charlie Perrin, Brandon Powell, Cory Smith, Vanessa Fields
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